# **CURRICULUM VITAE** Robin Luckham



Institute of Development Studies

E: r.luckham@ids.ac.uk Library Road T: +44 (0)1273 606261 Brighton F: +44 (0)1273 621202 BN1 9RE W: www.ids.ac.uk

UK

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: Emeritus Fellow and Research Associate, Institute of Development Studies

26th August 1939 DATE OF BIRTH:

NATIONALITY: British

LANGUAGES: English, French

THEMATIC EXPERTISE: Secure and Inclusive Societies, Human Security, Security Governance, the Military and

> Militarism, Conflict and Political Violence, State Fragility, Peace-building, Governance in Conflict-torn Societies, Hybrid Political Orders, Power and Politics, Democracy and Democratization, Disarmament and Development, Political Economy of Law and the

Legal Profession

GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERTISE: Sub-Saharan Africa, Nigeria, Ghana, Francophone West Africa, Ethiopia

#### **OVERVIEW**

Robin Luckham is a political sociologist with 50+ years professional experience. Since completing his PhD and book on the Nigerian Military he has focused much of his work around some of the more contentious dimensions of the state, governance, political violence and development. He has a long record of research and publication on the military and militarism, violent conflict, disarmament and development, peace and security, democracy and democratisation, the legal profession and the political economy of law. He has collaborated extensively with South-South and African networks of researchers, activists and practitioners in order to begin to transform security 'from below'.

#### **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS**

1958-1961 MA Politics, Philosophy and Economics

Oxford University, UK

MA and PhD Sociology 1965-1969

University of Chicago, USA

## RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT

1974 - PRESENT Fellow and (following early retirement on health grounds 1991) Research Associate,

Institute of Development Studies, University of Sussex. UK

Emeritus Fellow since 2015

1986-1991 Senior Research Fellow, Peace Research Institute, Australian National University,

Canberra, Australia

1979-1982 Visiting Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Ghana, Accra, Ghana

Lecturer and Executive Director Comparative international Program, Department of 1971-1974

Sociology, Harvard University USA

Lecturer and Research Fellow, Department of Government, University of Manchester, UK 1967-1971

1963-1967 Lecturer, Institute of Administration and Department of Sociology, Ahmadu Bello

University, Zaria, Nigeria

## SELECTED EXPERIENCE

2007-12	Founding Chair (2007-8) and board member (2008-12), IDRC/DFID/Ford-funded Global Consortium on Security Transformation
2006-present	Founding member and member of the Executive Committee, Africa Security Sector Network
2002-2008	Chair, International Advisory Board, of DFID-funded Global Facilitation Network on Security Sector Reform.
1998-2002	IDS, Sussex, Co-director ESCOR/DFID funded Research Programme on Strengthening Democratic Governance in Conflict-torn Societies
1997-2000	IDS, Sussex, Joint Co-ordinator of ESCOR/DFID funded IDS/Leeds University/Bradford University/ACORD Research Consortium on Complex Political Emergencies
1993	Paul Martin Visiting Professor of International Relations, University of Windsor, Ontario, Canada
1985-1986	Consultant, UN Department for Disarmament Affairs, preparing the major background paper for the (cancelled) 1987 UN Special Conference on Disarmament and Development.
1982-83	Senior Simon Fellow, Department of Government, University of Manchester

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND OUTPUTS

#### **Books**

Ibeanu O. and Luckham, R., (2006) Niger-Delta. Political Violence, Governance and Corporate Responsibility in a Petro-State, Abuja, Nigeria: Centre for Democracy and Development

Bastian, S. and Luckham, R. (eds) (2003) Can Democracy Be Designed? The Politics of Institutional Choice in Conflict-Torn Societies, Zed Press

Cawthra, G. and Luckham, R.(eds) (2003) Governing Insecurity. Democratic Control of the Military in Transitional Democracies, Zed Press

Luckham, R. and White, G (eds) (1996) Democratisation in the South: the Jagged Wave, Manchester University Press

Ghai, Y, Luckham, R., and Snyder, F. (1987) *The Political Economy of Law: A Third World Reader*, Oxford and Delhi: Oxford University Press

Dias, C.J., Luckham, R., Lynch, D.O. and Paul, J.C.N. (eds) (1981) *Lawyers in the Third World: Comparative and Development Perspectives*, Uppsala: Scandinavian Institute of African Studies and the International Centre for Law in Development

Luckham, R. (ed.) (1981) Law and Social Enquiry, Uppsala: Scandinavian Institute of African Studies and the International Centre for Law in Development

Austin, D. and Luckham, R. (eds) (1975) Politicians and Soldiers in Ghana, 1966-1972, London: Frank Cass

Luckham, R. (1971) The Nigerian Military: A Sociological Analysis of Authority and Revolt, 1960-1967, Cambridge University Press

#### **Edited or Co-edited Issues of IDS Bulletin**

Luckham, R. with Bagayoko, N. et al (2009) Transforming Security and Development in an Unequal World, *IDS Bulletin* 40(2)

Luckham, R. (1985) Disarmament and World Development, IDS Bulletin 16(4)

Jolly, R. and Luckham, R. (1977) Britain: a Case for Development, IDS Bulletin 9(2)

Luckham, R. (1977) Force, Class and Conflict, IDS Bulletin 9(1)

Luckham, R. (1977) Imperialism: New Tactics IDS Bulletin, 8(3)

# Articles in Refereed Journals, Book Chapters and Major Working Papers:

Bagayoko, N., Hutchful, E. and Luckham, R. (2016) 'Hybrid Security Governance in Africa. Rethinking the Foundations of Security, Justice and Legitimate Public Authority', *Journal of Conflict, Security and Development* 16(1)

Luckham, R. (2015) 'Whose Security? Building Inclusive and Secure Societies in an Unequal and Insecure World' *IDS Evidence Report 151*, Brighton: Institute of Development Studies

Luckham, R. and Kirk, T. (2013) 'The Two Faces of Security in Hybrid Political Orders: a Framework for Analysis and Research', *Stability: International Journal of Security and Development*, 2(2)

Luckham, R. and Kirk, T. (2013) 'Understanding Security in the Vernacular in Hybrid Political Contexts: a Critical Survey' Conflict, Security and Development 13(3)

Luckham, R. and Kirk, T. (2012) 'Security in Hybrid Political Contexts: an End-User Approach', *JSRP Paper 2 Justice and Security Research Programme*, London School of Economics

Luckham, R. (2011) 'Democracy and Security: a Shotgun Marriage?' in S. Tadjbakhsh (ed), Rethinking the Liberal Peace, London: Routledge

Luckham, R. and Hutchful, E (2010) 'Democratic and War-to-Peace Transitions and Security Sector Transformation in Africa' in A. Bryden and 'F. Olanisakin Security Sector Transformation in Africa, Lit Verlag, Berlin for DCAF

Luckham, R. (2010) 'The Discordant Voices of "Security", in A. Cornwall and D. Eade, *Deconstructing Development Discourse*. Buzzwords and Fuzzwords, Practical Action and Oxfam

Luckham, R. (2009) 'Introduction: Transforming Security and Development in an Unequal World', IDS Bulletin, 40(2)

Ibeanu, O. and Luckham, R. (2007) 'Nigeria: Political Violence, Governance and Corporate Responsibility in a Petro-State' chapter 2 in M. Kaldor, T. L. Karl and Y. Said (eds) *Oil Wars*, London: Pluto Press

Luckham, R., Moncrieffe, J. and Harris, C. (2006) 'Understanding the Routes in and Out of Political Violence: an Assessment of the Linkages between Identity Politics, Exclusion, Inequality and Political Violence', in *EMAD Countries Report*, Governance and Social Development Resource Centre

Luckham, R. (2004) 'The International Community and State Reconstruction in War-torn Societies', *Conflict, Security and Development*, 4(3)

Luckham, R. (2002) 'Radical Soldiers, New Model Armies and the Nation State in Ethiopia and Eritrea', in K. Koonings and D. Kruijt (eds.) *Political Armies*, London: Zed

Luckham, R. and Kaldor, M. (2001) 'Global Transformations and New Conflicts', IDS Bulletin, 32(2)

Cliffe, L. and Luckham, R. (2000) 'What Happens to the State in Conflict?: Political Analysis as a Tool for Planning Humanitarian Assistance', *Disasters*, 24(4)

Luckham, R., Goetz, A. M., Kaldor M. et al. (2000) 'Democratic Institutions and Politics in Contexts of Inequality, Poverty, and Conflict', *IDS Working Paper 104*, Institute of Development Studies

Cliffe, L. and Luckham, R. (1999) 'Complex Political Emergencies and the State: Failure and the Fate of the State', *Third World Quarterly*, 20(1)

Luckham, R. (1998) 'Popular versus Liberal Democracy in Nicaragua and Tanzania', Democratization, 5(3)

Luckham, R. (1996) 'Crafting Democratic Control of the Military: a Comparative Analysis of South Korea, Chile and Ghana', Democratization 3(3)

Luckham, R. (1996) 'Democracy and the Military: an Epitaph for Frankenstein's Monster?', Democratization 3(2)

Luckham, R. (1994) 'The Military, Militarization and Democratization in Africa: a Survey of the Literature and Issues', *African Studies Review*, 37(2)

Luckham, R. (1991) 'The Military, the Developmental State and Social Forces in Asia: Issues for Comparative Analysis' in V. Selochan (ed.), *The Military, the State and Development in Asia*, Westview Press

Luckham, R. (1987) 'Disarmament and Development: a Survey of the Issues', Working Paper No. 22, Peace Research Centre, Australian National University, Canberra

Luckham, R. (1985) 'Soviet Arms and African Militarisation' in R. Cassen (ed.) *Soviet Interests in the Third World*, London: Royal Institute of International Affairs; Beverley Hills, CA: Sage

Luckham, R. and Bekele, D. (1984) 'Foreign Powers and Militarisation in the Horn of Africa', *Review of African Political Economy*, Nos. 30 and 31 (article in two parts).

Luckham, R. (1984) 'Of Arms and Culture', Current Research on Peace and Violence, 7(1)

Luckham, R. (1985) 'Militarisation: the New International Anarchy', Third World Quarterly, 6(2)

Luckham, R. (1983) 'Security and Disarmament in Africa', Alternatives, 9(2)

Luckham, R. (1982) 'French Militarism in Africa', Review of African Political Economy, No 24

Luckham, R. (1982) 'Le Militarisme Français en Afrique', Politique Africaine, 2(5 and 6)

Luckham, R. (1980) 'Armaments, Underdevelopment and Demilitarisation in Africa', Alternatives, 6(2)

Luckham, R. (1979) 'Militarism and International Dependence: A Framework for Analysis', in J J Villamil, (ed.) *Transnational Capitalism and National Development*, Hassocks: Harvester Press

Luckham, R. (1978) 'Imperialism, Law and Structural Dependence: The Ghana Legal Profession', Development and Change

Luckham, R. (1971) 'A Comparative Typology of Civil-Military Relations', Government and Opposition, 6(1)